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Lesson13    I was in Greece last month. When I was driving through Athens … 

 

Past Continuous - czas przeszły ciągły  

 

Kiedy relacjonujemy ciąg wydarzeń z przeszłości korzystamy z czasu przeszłego  prostego - Past 

Simple (zobacz podręcznik lekcja 13, komentarz gramatyczny str.87-89 ). Na przykład:  

 I arrived in the company too early. I had to wait for half an hour. Then they let me in and I drove 

through the gate. They gave me the number of the unloading bay. I drove up to the designated ramp 

for unloading.  

Przyjechałem do firmy trochę za wcześnie. Musiałem czekać pół godziny. Wpuścili mnie i 

przejechałem przez bramę. Podali mi numer doku rozładunkowego. Podjechałem do wyznaczonej 

rampy na rozładunek. 

Często jednak w trakcie opowiadania, podajemy dodatkowe informacje stanowiące  „tło” dla 

głównych wydarzeń. Na przykład:  

I arrived in the company too early. I had to wait for half an hour. When I was waiting , I ate breakfast. 

Then they let me in and I drove through the gate. When I was driving through the gate, I noticed that 

the security men waived at me so I stopped. They gave me the number of the unloading dock. I drove 

up to the designated ramp for unloading. When I was driving by , I saw that there were a lot of trucks  

which were waiting for unloading.  

Przyjechałem do firmy trochę za wcześnie. Musiałem czekać pół godziny. Kiedy czekałem, zjadłem 

śniadanie. Wpuścili mnie i przejechałem przez bramę. Kiedy przejeżdżałem, zauważyłem, ze ludzie z 

ochrony zamachali do mnie więc się zatrzymałem. Podali mi numer doku. Podjechałem do 

wyznaczonej rampy na rozładunek. Kiedy przejeżdżałem, widziałem że było dużo ciężarówek, które  

czekały na rozładunek.  

Czasowniki podkreślone na niebiesko to czasowniki w czasie Past Simple przedstawiające główny 

ciąg wydarzeń. Czasowniki na czerwono, to czasowniki w czasie Past Continuous, czyli w czasie 

przeszłym ciągłym.  

Jak widać z powyższego krótkiego opisu bardzo często (choć nie zawsze!) , czasowniki w czasie Past 

Simple odpowiadają polskim formom dokonanym (przyjechałem, wjechałem, zjadłem, zauważyłem , 

zamachali itp.). 

 Natomiast czasowniki w czasie Past Continuous odpowiadają polskim formom niedokonanym 

(jechałem,  czekały  itp.), czyli innymi słowy nie wiemy, czy czynności te się zakończyły, wiemy tylko 

że trwały przez jakiś czas. Nie wiemy, czy ta osoba dojechała – wiemy tylko, że jechała. Nie wiemy, 

czy ta osoba zjadła – wiemy tylko, że jadła itp. 
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Formy czasu przeszłego ciągłego są podobne do czasu teraźniejszego ciągłego (Present Continuous) 

czyli składają się z dwóch czasowników: „być” oraz czasownika z koncówką „ing” ( stąd nazwa czas 

ciągły). Czasownik być ma formę przeszłą – was /were w zależności od osoby.  

Zdanie twierdzące Pytanie Przeczenie – formy skrócone 

I was driving home. Was  I driving home? I wasn’t driving home. 

You were driving home.  Were  you driving home? You weren’t driving home. 

He  

She       was driving home. 

It  

              he 

Was       she driving    home?             

               it  

He 

She         wasn’t driving home. 

It  

We  

You       were driving home.  

They  

               we  

Were      you  driving home? 

               they  

We   

You        weren’t driving home. 

They   

 

Lekcja nr 13 w podręczniku zawiera kilka przykładów czasu Past Continuous. 

Uwaga: 

Bardzo często obydwa czasy przeszłe występują w jednym zdaniu, tak jak w naszym krótkim 

opowiadaniu powyżej. I wtedy zgodnie z powyższymi regułami dłuższa czynność będąca tłem 

występuje w czasie przeszłym ciągłym (was driving). Krótka czynność (stopped) , która przerwała tę 

dłuższą czynność, (dlatego nie wiemy czy czynność w czasie Past Continuous  - was driving -  się 

zakończyła) występuje w czasie przeszłym prostym.  

When he was driving along the motorway, two police cars stopped him. 

Lub  

He was driving along the motorway when two police cars stopped him. 

 

Drills:    

 Ex1. Ułóż zdania w czasie przeszłym ciągłym , tak jak w  poniższym przykładzie: 

Przykład:   

Podpowiedź:        Odpowiedź: 
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He / eat breakfast.      He was eating breakfast. 

They / watch TV.      They were watching TV. 

 

1. She / park her car. 

2. We / talk about work. 

3. You / play cards. 

4. I / talk on my mobile. 

5. He / pay for the room. 

 

Ex2.  Ułóż pytania, tak jak w  poniższym przykładzie: 

Przykład:   

Podpowiedź:        Odpowiedź: 

He  was eating breakfast.  - question   Was he eating breakfast? 

They were watching TV.  - question  Were they watching TV? 

1. She was parking her car.  - question 

2. We were talking about work. - question 

3. You were playing cards.  - question 

4. I was talking on my mobile. - question 

5. He was paying for the room. - question 

 

Ex3.  Ułóż przeczenia, tak jak w  poniższym przykładzie: 

Przykład:   

Podpowiedź:        Odpowiedź: 

He  was eating breakfast.  - no, he …  He wasn’t eating breakfast. 

They were watching TV.  - no, they ….  They weren’t watching TV. 

1. She was parking her car.  - no, she … 

2. We were talking about work. - no, we … 

3. You were playing cards.  - no, you … 

4. I was talking on my mobile. - no, I … 

5. He was paying for the room. - no, he … 
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Ex4. Ułóż zdania w czasie przeszłym ciągłym, tak jak w  poniższym przykładzie: 

Przykład:   

Podpowiedź:        Odpowiedź: 

When I /park my van I hit a lamppost.   When I was parking my van, I hit a lamppost. 

He / eat his breakfast when I called him.  He was eating his breakfast when I called him. 

 

1. We / watch TV when my boss arrived. 

2. I / talk on my mobile when I saw an accident. 

3. When he/ pay for the room, he met his old friend. 

4. When they /drive through Germany, they lost their way. 

5. You / play cards when I came in. 

 

Key: 

Drills:    

 Ex1. Ułóż zdania w czasie przeszłym ciągłym , tak jak w  poniższym przykładzie: 

Przykład:   

Podpowiedź:        Odpowiedź: 

He / eat breakfast.      He was eating breakfast. 

They / watch TV.      They were watching TV. 

 

1. She / park her car.    She was parking her car.   

2. We / talk about work.   We were talking about work. 

3. You / play cards.    You were playing cards. 

4. I / talk on my mobile.   I was talking on my mobile. 

5. He / pay for the room.   He was paying for the room. 

 

Ex2.  Ułóż pytania, tak jak w  poniższym przykładzie: 

Przykład:   

Podpowiedź:        Odpowiedź: 
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He  was eating breakfast.  - question   Was he eating breakfast? 

They were watching TV.  - question  Were they watching TV? 

1. She was parking her car. - question Was she parking her car? 

2. We were talking about work. - question Were we talking about work? 

3. You were playing cards. - question Were you playing cards? 

4. I was talking on my mobile. - question Was I talking on my mobile? 

5. He was paying for the room. - question Was he paying for the room? 

 

Ex3.  Ułóż przeczenia, tak jak w  poniższym przykładzie: 

Przykład:   

Podpowiedź:        Odpowiedź: 

He  was eating breakfast.  - no, he …  He wasn’t eating breakfast. 

They were watching TV.  - no, they ….  They weren’t watching TV. 

6. She was parking her car.  - no, she … She was wasn’t parking her car. 

7. We were talking about work. - no, we … We weren’t talking about work. 

8. You were playing cards.  - no, you … You weren’t playing cards. 

9. I was talking on my mobile. - no, I … I wasn’t talking on my mobile. 

10. He was paying for the room. - no, he … He wasn’t paying for the room. 

 

Ex4. Ułóż zdania w czasie przeszłym ciągłym, tak jak w  poniższym przykładzie: 

Przykład:   

Podpowiedź:        Odpowiedź: 

When I /park my van I hit a lamppost.   When I was parking my van, I hit a lamppost. 

He / eat his breakfast when I called him.  He was eating his breakfast when I called him. 

 

1. We / watch TV when my boss arrived.   We  were watching TV when my boss  

arrived. 

2. I / talk on my mobile when I saw an accident.    I was talking on my mobile when I  

       saw an accident. 

3. When he/ pay for the room, he met his old friend. When he was paying for the room, he  

       met his old friend. 

4. When they /drive through Germany, they lost their way. When they were driving  

       through Germany, they lost their way. 
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5. You / play cards when I came in.  You were playing cards when I came in. 

 

 

 


